From: Head, John [mailto:HJHEAD@mactec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 4:30 PM

To: nichols.marvin@dol.gov
Subject: RIN 1219-AB35 Comment

Mr. Nichols

In the Federal Register dated Friday, July 16, 2004, MSHA published a proposed rule to include shaft and
slope construction workers in 30 CFR Part 48 training standards.

The Agency has not made the case in the preamble to the proposed rule that the absence of training has
been a contributing factor in the deaths of shaft and slope construction workers.

Nevertheless, | fully support the inclusion of shaft and slope construction workers in Part 48 training
standards, as in the proposed rule.

H. John Head, PE

Senior Principal Engineer

MACTEC Engineering & Consulting, Inc.
1200 Jorie Blvd Ste 230

Oak Brook, IL 60523

phone: 630-571-2162, x21

fax: 630-571-0439

cell: 630-750-0652
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